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TO .
COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-07-14 18:24:.03 GMT

RE Please file with FL SOS

COVER MESSAGE

-4
From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzocom.com) ) ,—I: ;"-,
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 1:03 PM ‘;E‘;
To: Tony Burroughs i
Subject: s
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COVER LETIER

TO:  Repistration Section
Division of Corperntiouns

sterecT: BELKIS ROSADO LLE

(Nawne of Linited Liabiticy Company)

The enclosed -Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitied for filing,

Please return all correspondence congeening this mater.to the tollowing:

Tony Burroughs

{Mame of Percan)

Legatzoom.com, Inc.

(Firm/Compuny}

Lo . Ef_t <
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180 s BT
(Addness) e

o= 0

Los Angeles, CA 90028 by — —

(City/State and Zip Code) M=
S OE 0T
s

Fur further information concerning this.matter, please.call:

vaI4014
s
6¢

(323 )962-8600

Tony Burroughs

(MName of Person)

Enclosed isw chock for the following amount:
[T]$30.00 Filing Fee & -

[£]$25.00 Filing Fee
Certificate of Status . .

MAILING ADDRESS;
Registration Section
I>ivision of Corporations -
.0, Box 6127

Tallahassee, FL 32314

[(Area Code. & Daytime. Telephoe. Number)

D%O. 00 Filing Fee,

" [C]855.00 Fiting Fee &
Certified Copy Certificate of Stalus &
T (additional capy-is encloscd) Ceortitied Copy
e (additional copy is enclosed)

STREETACOURIER ADDRESS;
Registration Seclion

Livision of Corporations

Clifton Building

2661 Lxecutive. Center.Circle
Tallahasses, F1. 32304



To:

Page 4 of 5 2008-07-14 18:15:36 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES. OF ORGANIZATION
OF

BELKIS ROSADO LLC
S

and assigned

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 06/23/2009
Florida document number _LOB000060605

This amendment.is submitted to amend the following:

A. I amending name, goter the new pame of the Jimited liability company here:

BR&DJ INVESTMENT LLC

The pew name.must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability: Company,” the designation “LLC™ ar the abbreviation

SO

I

LS =~
-
B, TFamending the registered ‘agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter ﬂzrm@uaggp[ the new
registered agent and/or the new pegistered office address hiere: T = "'E"!
— I g
2
2
Name of New Registered Apenl: » 0 % it
"ﬁ-r i .
. . r-e &5 {:)
New Registered Office Address: . e Sea ST
. (Enter Flovida sireel ¢ ;@r{'ﬂ's) {B
I
, Florida
(City} (Zipr Conde)

i hereby accept the appoiniment as.registered agem and agree 1o act in this capacity. { further agree 10 comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my. .iunm and. T am familicr with anil
accepl the obligations: of my position as registered agert ay provided forin Chapter 608, F.S. Or, !f this docrement iy
beiug filed 1o merely refiect w change I the regisiered.office address, 1 hereby confirm-the e linrited liahility”

company has been totified in writing of this change.

(If Changing Registered Agent, Sicnatnre of Now Registered Agent)

Page 1 of 2
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Page 50f5
if amending the Managers or Mnnaging‘-Menibers on our recorys, enter the title, name, ard address of cach Manager

or Managing Member being sdded or removed from oyr records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM =Managing Member

Type ol Action
] Add

N ate
[} Kemove

Address

Tithe

[[JAdd
[:' Remove

[TTava
D Remove

[ jAdd
:] Rumnmove

s
=
A S |
ST
______ mx &7
L= i
S S O

2009

i .! r
W‘bra.mcmbﬂ or authonzed representative of a member

Danemarck Jacques, Member
Typed ur printed name of signec
Page 2 0f 2
Filing Fec: $25.00

7/1/07

Dated




